
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
SUMMER VILLAGE OF NORLGENWOLD 

 JUNE 9, 2023 @ 9:00 A.M. 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. AGENDA - additions/deletions
- adoption

C. ADOPTION OF MINUTES -    Regular Meeting Minutes, April 21, 2023
- Regular Meeting Minutes, May 16, 2023
- Municipal Planning Commission Minutes, April 21, 2023

D. DELEGATION

1) Guy Teulon

E. INFORMATION ITEMS

1) Accounts Payable Report
2) Public Works Report
3) Development Update

F. REQUESTS FOR DECISION

1) Council & Legislative

a) ASVA Conference
b) ASVA Silent Auction
c) Coffee with Council

2) Planning & Development

a) Request to Purchase Reserve Land
b) Encroachment Letter



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

G. COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1) Council Reports 
 

a) Mayor Gurevitch 
b) Deputy Mayor Ludwig 
c) Councillor Rattan 
 
 

2) Committee Reports 
 

a) Julie Maplethorpe, Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 
• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board 
• Parkland Regional Library Board 

 
 

3) Upcoming Meetings 
 

a) Council Meeting – July 28, 2023 
b) Organizational Meeting – July 28, 2023 

 
 

 
H. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Summer Village of Norglenwold 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

April 21, 2023 

1 | P a g e

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting of the Summer Village of 
Norglenwold, Province of Alberta, held April 21, 2023, in the Summer 
Village Administration Office at Sylvan Lake, Alberta. 

PRESENT  Mayor:  Cyril S. Gurevitch, K.C. 
Deputy Mayor: Jeff Ludwig   
Councillor:  Nav Rattan  
CAO: Tanner Evans   
Finance Manager: Tina Leer 
Public Works Manager: Owen Olynyk 
Development Officer: Kara Hubbard 
Recording Secretary: Teri Musseau 

CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. by Mayor Gurevitch.        

AGENDA APPROVAL 

NGC-23-056 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Ludwig that the agenda be adopted as amended: 

E.1.C. Emergency Preparedness
CARRIED 

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

NGC-23-057 MOVED by Councillor Rattan that the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of Council held on March 24, 2023, be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

1) Accounts Payable Report
2) Quarterly Financial Report
3) Public Works Report
4) Development Update
5) CAO Report

NGC-23-058 MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council accept the information items as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

TABLED ITEMS 

COUNCIL & LEGISLATION 

Bylaw #277-23 Community Standards Bylaw  
NGC-23-059     MOVED by Deputy Mayor Ludwig that Council give 2nd reading to the 

Community Standards Bylaw #277-23. 
CARRIED 

NGC-23-060 MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council give 3rd and final reading to the 
Community Standards Bylaw #277-23. 

CARRIED 

C-1

Page 1 of 3



  Summer Village of Norglenwold 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 April 21, 2023 
  

 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Bylaw #277-23 Dog Control Bylaw  
NGC-23-061      MOVED by Deputy Mayor Ludwig that Council give 2nd reading to the Dog 

Control Bylaw #276-23 as amended. 
        CARRIED 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DECISION 
 
FINANCE 
    
Bylaw #273-23 Mill Rate Bylaw  
NGC-23-062      MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council give 1st reading to the Mill Rate 

Bylaw #273-23. 
        CARRIED 
 
NGC-23-063      MOVED by Deputy Mayor Ludwig that Council give 2nd reading to the Mill 

Rate Bylaw #273-23. 
        CARRIED  
 
reading      MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that Council by unanimous consent give 3rd 

reading to the Mill Rate Bylaw #273-23 at this meeting. 
        CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
NGC-23-065    MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council give 3rd and final reading to the 

Mill Rate Bylaw #273-23. 
        CARRIED 

 
 

Council break at 10:26 a.m. 
 
Council reconvened at 10:30 a.m. 
 
 
  Surplus Distribution 
NGC-23-066      MOVED by Councillor Rattan  that Council allocate the $513,902.94 in 

accumulated surplus as follows: 
 
 RESERVE      AMOUNT 
 

General Contingency Reserve     $  91,371.10 
Transportation (Roads)      $213,955.00 
Sewer Environment       $  87,507.84 
Legal Reserve        $  30,756.00 
Recreation Reserve       $  65,313.60 
Information Technology & Facilities Reserve   $    5,000.00 
Fleet Replacement Reserve    $  19,999.40 

        CARRIED 
 

 
 COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
 Mayor Gurevitch 

• Municipal Leaders’ Caucus 
  
 Deputy Mayor Ludwig 

• No reports   
  

C-1

Page 2 of 3



  Summer Village of Norglenwold 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 April 21, 2023 
  

 

3 | P a g e  
 

 Councillor Rattan 
• No Reports 

 
 

 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 Julie Maplethorpe, Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 

• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board 
• Parkland Regional Library Board 

 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 

• Association of Summer Villages of Alberta 
• SRVS Invasive Species 

 
NGC-23-067   MOVED by Deputy Mayor Ludwig to accept the Council, Committee, 

and correspondence reports as information. 
    CARRIED 

 
  
NEXT MEETING  
 
NGC-23-068  MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that the next meeting of Council be held 

on May 19, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 
     CARRIED 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
NGC-23-069        MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that being the agenda matters have been 

concluded, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.  
     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 

   __________________________________ 
                             CYRIL S. GUREVITCH, K.C., MAYOR 

 
        
 

   __________________________________ 
                                            TANNER EVANS, CAO 

C-1

Page 3 of 3



Summer Village of Norglenwold 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 16, 2023 

1 | P a g e

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting of the Summer Village of 
Norglenwold, Province of Alberta, held May 16, 2023, in the 
Summer Village Administration Office at Sylvan Lake, Alberta. 

PRESENT  Mayor:  Cyril S. Gurevitch, K.C. via Zoom 
Deputy Mayor: Jeff Ludwig via Zoom 
Councillor:  Nav Rattan via Zoom 
CAO: Tanner Evans via Zoom  

CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Gurevitch. 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

NGC-23-070 MOVED by Councillor Rattan that the agenda be adopted as presented. 
CARRIED 

TABLED ITEMS 

COUNCIL & LEGISLATION 

Bylaw #276-23 Dog Control Bylaw  
NGC-23-071     MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council give 3rd and final reading to the 

Dog Control Bylaw #276-23 as amended. 
CARRIED 

REQUESTS FOR DECISION 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Administration Building Improvements Capital Project Amendment  
NGC-23-072 MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that Council approve the request to increase 

the capital budget and grant application by $3,741.00. 
CARRIED 

Fleet Replacement Policy 
NGC-23-073 MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that Council approve the Fleet Replacement 

Policy as presented. 
CARRIED 

NEXT MEETING 

NGC-23-074  MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that the next meeting of Council be held 
on June 23, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 

CARRIED 

C-2

Page 1 of 2



  Summer Village of Norglenwold 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 May 16, 2023 
  

 

2 | P a g e  
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
NGC-23-075        MOVED by Mayor Gurevitch that being the agenda matters have been 

concluded, the meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m.  
     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 

   __________________________________ 
                             CYRIL S. GUREVITCH, K.C., MAYOR 

 
        
 

   __________________________________ 
                                            TANNER EVANS, CAO 

C-2

Page 2 of 2



Summer Village of Norglenwold 
April 21, 2023 

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

Initials 

Minutes of a Municipal Planning Commission Meeting of the Summer Village 
of Norglenwold, Province of Alberta, held on April 21, 2023, at the Summer 
Villages on Sylvan Lake Administration Office in Sylvan Lake, Alberta. 

PRESENT: Chair: Jeff Ludwig  
Council Member: Nav Rattan   
Member at Large: Rob Furness 
CAO:  Tanner Evans   
Development Officer: Kara Hubbard 
Recording Secretary: Teri Musseau 
Applicant:  Scott Nanninga 

Robert Gibson 

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Ludwig called the meeting to order at 8:29 a.m. 

AGENDA: 

MPC-23-007 Moved by Nav Rattan to approve the agenda as presented. 
CARRIED 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 

1. 139 Grand Avenue – Lakeside Deck on escarpment

Application for a lakeside deck on the escarpment for the property located at 
139 Grand Avenue (Lot 20, Block B, Plan 5108EO).   

Kara Hubbard, applicants, and gallery left the meeting at 8:42 a.m. 

DECISION(S) 

139 Grand Avenue – Lakeside Deck on Escarpment 

MPC-23-008 Moved by Robert Furness  that the Municipal Planning Commission deny 
the application for a lakeside deck on the escarpment at 139 Grand Avenue 
for the following reasons: 

• Land located below the top of the bank/top of escarpment should be in
a natural state.

• If a non-conforming building is damaged or destroyed to the extent of
more than seventy-five percent of the value of the building above its
foundation, the building may not be repaired or rebuilt except in
accordance with the Land Use Bylaw.

CARRIED 

C-3

Page 1 of 2



 Summer Village of Norglenwold 
 April 21, 2023 

 Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

Initials 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 ADJOURNMENT  

 
MPC-23-009 Moved by Chair Ludwig that the Municipal Planning Commission meeting be   

adjourned at 8:58 a.m. 
     CARRIED  
    

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
JEFF LUDWIG, CHAIR 

      
 
 

                   
TANNER EVANS, CAO 

C-3

Page 2 of 2



June 1, 23 

Summer Village of Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Planning & Development 

Delegation 

Agenda Item:  Reserve Purchase Request 

Background: 
Guy Teulon is joining Council to propose the possibility of purchasing the reserve 
land adjacent to his lot at 10 Grand Avenue.  Mr. Teulon and his family conduct 
all maintenance on the reserve and access to the reserve is only available 
through his property. 

Options for Consideration: 
1) Accept as information.

Administrative Recommendations: 
1) Accept as information.

Authorities: 
MGA 674(1) Disposal of municipal and school reserve. 

D-1

Page 1 of 5



D-1

Page 2 of 5



D-1

Page 3 of 5



D-1

Page 4 of 5



D-1

Page 5 of 5



Summer Village of Norglenwold 

Administration and Finance 

June 9, 2023 

Information Item  

Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Update

Background: 
Total payables processed and presented to Council      $  116,207.23 
The following list identifies any payments over $3,000: 

1. AMSC Insurance Services Ltd  $   9,151.00 
a. Municipal Insurances-Building & Vehicles

2. Brownlee LLP   $     3,578.83 
a. EnforcementTraining

3. Rite-Way Fencing (2000) Inc.   $    7,160.33 
a. Project – Fencing Around Office Building

4. Sylvan Lake Regional Water/Wastewater   $    5,391.42 
a. March 2023 Wastewater Services

5. Sylvan Lake Regional Water/Wastewater   $     5,391.42 
a. April 2023 Wastewater Services

6. Town of Sylvan Lake   $     3,720.00 
a. Fire Response-Grand Avenue

Council Expense Claims Report:
April Expenses 
 Cyril S. Gurevitch $ 0 
 Jeff Ludwig $ 4,961.23 
 Nav Rattan $    650.00 

May Expenses 
 Cyril S. Gurevitch $    998.70 
 Jeff Ludwig $ 0 
 Nav Rattan $ 0 

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to accept as information. 

Authorities: 
MGA 207 (c): The chief administrative officer advised and informs the council on 
the operations and affairs of the municipality.  

E-1

Page 1 of 21



Bank Code - MAIN - General Bank

Invoice #

COMPUTER CHEQUE

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account

1927 2023-04-30 Accelerated Surveys Ltd
23-47 297-208-840 - Project MSI-Admi Land Titles Plans 185.86

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Land Titles Plans 153.82
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Land Titles Plans 38.45
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Land Titles Plans 147.41
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Land Titles Plans 115.36
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 672.9532.05

1928 2023-04-30 Alberta Parking Lot Services
25047 232-000-250 - Road Maintenanc Apr 22nd-Roadway Sweepin 2,375.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 2,493.75118.75

1929 2023-04-30 AMSC Insurance Services Ltd
42102 212-400-275 - Municipal Insuran Insurance-Jan 1/23 to Jan 1 7,300.00

412-300-530 - Shared Builiding I Insurance-Jan 1/23 to Jan 1 10,046.002,746.00
42975 412-300-530 - Shared Builiding I Credit for Building Sold -895.00-895.00

9,151.00Payment Total:
1930 2023-04-30 Brownlee LLP

546898 226-000-200 - Enforcement Enforcement Matters 72.68
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Enforcement Matters 72.68
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Enforcement Matters 72.68
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Enforcement Matters 72.68
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Enforcement Matters 72.68
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 381.5818.18

546900 412-100-130 - Shared Training Training 3,045.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 3,197.25152.25

3,578.83Payment Total:
1931 2023-04-30 Digitex Canada Inc.

IN911239 412-200-500 - Shared Printing C Shared Printing 402.01
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 422.1120.10

1932 2023-04-30 Dubeau, Trudy
APR0623-EXP 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Clips for Office 10.38

412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup 2- Wirebound Notebooks 28.32
412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Cable Managment Boxes -3 76.4837.78

1933 2023-04-30 Longhurst Consulting
6018 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Office 365 Enterprise 275.40

412-300-217 - Shared Phone Fa Phones and Internet 442.50
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 753.8035.90

5852 412-300-242 - Shared IT Equipm IT Support 150.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 157.507.50

5918 412-300-242 - Shared IT Equipm IT Support 125.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 131.256.25

1,042.55Payment Total:
1934 2023-04-30 Government of Alberta

E000U43 312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B D.R.R E000U43 35.0035.00

1935 2023-04-30 Parkland Regional Library
230246 274-000-850 - Parkland Regiona 2nd Quarter Requisition 616.88

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 647.7230.84

1936 2023-04-30 Penny Steamers

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 1Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 2 of 21



Invoice #

COMPUTER CHEQUE

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
33837 232-000-530 - Ditch & Culvert Pr Snake/Steam Culverts 1,200.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,260.0060.00

1937 2023-04-30 Red Deer County
IVC0013808 232-000-250 - Road Maintenanc Dust Control 700.00700.00

1938 2023-04-30 Rite-Way Fencing (2000) Inc.
R141891 297-208-840 - Project MSI-Admi Fencing Around Office Build 1,977.62

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Fencing Around Office Build 1,636.65
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Fencing Around Office Build 409.16
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Fencing Around Office Build 1,568.45
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Fencing Around Office Build 1,227.48
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 7,160.33340.97

1939 2023-04-30 Canoe Procurement Group of
AB155913 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 140.85

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 147.897.04
AB162385 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 298.87

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 313.8114.94
AB163382 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 104.50

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 109.735.23
571.43Payment Total:

1940 2023-04-30 Roadata Services
00081232 232-000-250 - Road Maintenanc Road Permits 16.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 16.800.80

1941 2023-04-30 Sylvan Lake Regional
1790 242-000-260 - Usage Fees Mar 2023 WW Services 5,391.425,391.42

1942 2023-04-30 Taxervice
2401363 212-400-910 - Tax Changes Professional Services-Regis 20.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 21.001.00

1943 2023-04-30 Wild Rose Assessment Service
8971 212-400-232 - Assessment Fees Assessment Fees-Apr.1-Jun 1,725.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,811.2586.25

1944 2023-05-05 VOID - Inv Has June Dates

1945 2023-05-05 VOID - Inv Has June Dates

1946 2023-05-05 VOID - Inv Has June Dates

1947 2023-05-05 VOID - Inv Has June Dates

1948 2023-05-05 Longhurst Consulting
6190 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Office 365 Enterprise 275.40

412-300-217 - Shared Phone Fa Phones and Internet 442.50
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 753.8035.90

1949 2023-05-05 Canoe Procurement Group of
AB164255 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 79.79

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 83.783.99

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 2Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 3 of 21



Invoice #

COMPUTER CHEQUE

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
1950 2023-05-05 Teri Musseau

EXP-AMCA-APR 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Mileage Expense for AMCA 338.64338.64

1951 2023-05-05 Very Good Cleaning
12 412-300-255 - Shared Facility M Office Cleaning-March 25 to 1,000.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,050.0050.00

1952 2023-04-30 Empringham Disposal Corp
46349 412-300-255 - Shared Facility M Apr 2023  Office Bin 50.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 52.502.50

1953 2023-05-31 Ace Line Locating
5674 242-000-255 - Maintenance Prog Line Locating 480.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 504.0024.00

1954 2023-05-31 Digitex Canada Inc.
IN1009091 412-200-500 - Shared Printing C Shared Printing 375.23

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 393.9918.76

1955 2023-05-31 Empringham Disposal Corp
46976 243-000-200 - Contracted Garba Apr 2023  Weekly Collection 2,289.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 2,403.45114.45

1956 2023-05-31 G & M Graphics (Rocky) Ltd
23012 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Deposit Stamps & Freight 175.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 183.758.75

1957 2023-05-31 GWS Contracting Ltd
1472 461-000-520 - Completions Depo Completions Deposit Refun 500.00500.00

1958 2023-05-31 Longhurst Consulting
6209 412-300-242 - Shared IT Equipm IT Support 350.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 367.5017.50
6258 412-300-242 - Shared IT Equipm IT Support 125.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 131.256.25
498.75Payment Total:

1959 2023-05-31 Merlin Shredding Inc.
225046 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Shredding 13 Banker Boxes 120.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 126.006.00

1960 2023-05-31 Canoe Procurement Group of
AB165910 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 345.99

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 363.2917.30
AB166792 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Office Supplies 5.79

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 6.080.29
369.37Payment Total:

1961 2023-05-31 Rugged West Maintenance Inc.
1321 232-000-200 - Green Space Pro Bollard Removal 80.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 84.004.00
1325 272-000-250 - Buoy Programs Buoy Installation 1,868.80

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,962.2593.45
2,046.25Payment Total:

1962 2023-05-31 Sylvan Lake Regional
1803 242-000-260 - Usage Fees Apr 2023 WW Services 5,391.425,391.42

1963 2023-05-31 Town of Sylvan Lake
IVC121603 223-000-200 - Contract Fire Serv Fire Response-Grand Avenu 3,720.003,720.00

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 3Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 4 of 21



Invoice #

COMPUTER CHEQUE

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account

1964 2023-05-31 Triangle Construction Inc
1697 232-000-240 - Hazardous Trees Tree Assessment in Blocks 600.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 630.0030.00

54,098.32Total Computer Cheque:

Invoice #

OTHER

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
3403 2023-03-31 ATB Mastercard

007487 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Everything H2O 26.0026.00
006509 412-300-510 - Shared Other Con Sobey's-Flowers for Teri 37.28

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 39.141.86
CAIN382851 226-000-200 - Enforcement 911 Supply-Bylaw Body Arm 387.58

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif 911 Supply-Bylaw Body Arm 387.59
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo 911 Supply-Bylaw Body Arm 387.59
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B 911 Supply-Bylaw Body Arm 387.59
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea 911 Supply-Bylaw Body Arm 387.59
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 2,034.8496.90

009839 226-000-200 - Enforcement 911 Supply-Tactical Supplie 21.59
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif 911 Supply-Tactical Supplie 21.59
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo 911 Supply-Tactical Supplie 21.60
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B 911 Supply-Tactical Supplie 21.60
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea 911 Supply-Tactical Supplie 21.60
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 113.385.40

013900 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Walmart-Clip Boards & Pap 24.91
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 26.161.25

3GJC1PDK 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Vista Print-Business Cards 158.99
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 166.947.95

015369 226-000-200 - Enforcement Mobil 1 Lube Express-Oil Ch 20.73
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Mobil 1 Lube Express-Oil Ch 20.73
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Mobil 1 Lube Express-Oil Ch 20.73
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Mobil 1 Lube Express-Oil Ch 20.74
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Mobil 1 Lube Express-Oil Ch 20.74
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 108.855.18

015864 226-000-200 - Enforcement Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 13.600.65

103941 226-000-200 - Enforcement Intercon Messaging Inc-For 17.85
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Intercon Messaging Inc-For 17.85
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Intercon Messaging Inc-For 17.85
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Intercon Messaging Inc-For 17.85
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Intercon Messaging Inc-For 89.2517.85

LGAAREG23-TA 412-100-130 - Shared Training LGAA Conference Registrat 525.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 551.2526.25

GRRESORT-03 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Grand Rockies Resort-Tann 409.54
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 430.0220.48

8049 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Print Wizard-Civic Address M 190.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 199.509.50

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 4Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 5 of 21



Invoice #

OTHER

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
INV195268443 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Zoom Communication 21.13

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 22.191.06
WESTIN032923 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Charge on Folio#291033106 7.067.06

3,828.18Payment Total:
3435 2023-04-30 Alberta Municipal Services Cor

PP7-23 412-000-265 - Pension Plan Pay Pension Contribution 1,575.001,575.00

3436 2023-04-30 Epcor
MAR282023-868 232-000-545 - Utilities Utilities 73.38

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 77.053.67

3437 2023-04-30 Meridian
APR2023 412-200-500 - Shared Printing C Photocopier Lease/Printing 214.72

412-300-270 - Shared Equipmen Photocopier Lease/Printing 429.45214.73

3438 2023-04-30 Receiver General/OTH
PP7-23 412-000-263 - Income Tax Sourc Tax 3,172.39

412-000-261 - CPP Source Dedu CPP 2,305.78
412-000-262 - EI Source Deduct EI 6,277.15798.98

3439 2023-04-30 Victor Insurance Managers Inc.
4212726600 412-000-266 - Benefits Shared Benefits 3,399.463,399.46

3440 2023-04-30 Waste Management of Canada
1156803-0613-7 243-000-270 - Recycling Program March Recycling 1,549.80

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,624.3574.55

3441 2023-04-30 Epcor
APR32023-9084 412-300-540 - Shared Utilities Utilities 633.13

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 668.5435.41

3444 2023-04-30 UFA Co-Operative Ltd
114594955 226-000-200 - Enforcement March Bylaw Fuel 126.05

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif March Bylaw Fuel 126.05
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo March Bylaw Fuel 126.05
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B March Bylaw Fuel 126.06
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea March Bylaw Fuel 126.06
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 661.7931.52

3445 2023-04-14 ATB Mastercard
MICRO040423 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Microsoft Monthly Subscript 2.73

412-300-240 - Shared Computer Microsoft Monthly Subscript 51.0348.30
003053 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Canadian Tire-Office Suppli 31.97

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 33.571.60
198047 226-000-200 - Enforcement Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Esso-Truck Wash-Bylaw Off 2.59
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 13.600.65

98.20Payment Total:
3448 2023-04-30 Receiver General/OTH

PP8-23 412-000-263 - Income Tax Sourc TAX 3,172.39
412-000-261 - CPP Source Dedu CPP 2,305.78
412-000-262 - EI Source Deduct EI 6,277.15798.98

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 5Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 6 of 21



Invoice #

OTHER

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
3450 2023-04-30 ATB Mastercard

006043 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Everything H2O-Water for O 26.0026.00
ADOBE-041223 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Adobe Annual Subscription 3,826.68

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 4,018.01191.33
012782 412-200-215 - Shared Postage/F Registered Letter-Shoppers 10.82

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 11.360.54
104335 226-000-200 - Enforcement Intercon Messaging Inc. 7.35

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Intercon Messaging Inc. 7.35
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Intercon Messaging Inc. 7.35
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Intercon Messaging Inc. 7.35
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Intercon Messaging Inc. 36.757.35

017961 412-300-265 - Shared Equipmen CND Tire-First Aid Kits/Fire 170.94
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 179.498.55

UOA-0715475 412-100-130 - Shared Training U of A-Tanner's Tuition 814.88814.88
018274 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup CND Tire-Office Supplies 15.95

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 16.750.80
018984 412-100-266 - Shared PW Fleet CO-OP Station-Truck Wash 10.99

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 11.540.55
019090 412-300-242 - Shared IT Equipm Best Buy-New Computer-Ow 1,452.49

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,525.1172.62
2541551158 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Go Daddy-.CA Domain Ren 50.22

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 52.732.51
019633 224-000-201 - Safety Equipment Marks Work Warehouse-Sa 189.99

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 199.499.50
47067786 261-000-110 - Development Ser AB Land Titles 10.0010.00
PAYPAL-04/23 112-000-570 - Other Revenue Paypal-Microsoft-MC Charg 90.7190.71
2300130470592 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Intuit Quickbooks-Time She 80.00

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 84.004.00
385NQPS3 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Business Cards-Teri 61.99

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 65.093.10
CA355B1DHMI 226-000-200 - Enforcement Router for Bylaw Officer 150.00

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Router for Bylaw Officer 150.00
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Router for Bylaw Officer 150.00
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Router for Bylaw Officer 150.00
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Router for Bylaw Officer 150.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 787.5037.50

025377 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Subway-Teri's Meal-AMCA 14.18
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 14.890.71

02385 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Meal at AMCA Conference-T 36.35
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 37.881.53

027155 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup Walmart-Office Supplies 33.91
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 34.810.90

0027655 226-000-200 - Enforcement CO-OP-Bylaw Truck Wash 2.59
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif CO-OP-Bylaw Truck Wash 2.60
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo CO-OP-Bylaw Truck Wash 2.60
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B CO-OP-Bylaw Truck Wash 2.60
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea CO-OP-Bylaw Truck Wash 2.60
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 13.640.65

706I0670703 226-000-200 - Enforcement Fountain Tire-Tire Change-B 14.99
312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Fountain Tire-Tire Change-B 14.99
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Fountain Tire-Tire Change-B 14.99
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Fountain Tire-Tire Change-B 14.99

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 6Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 7 of 21



Invoice #

OTHER

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Fountain Tire-Tire Change-B 14.99
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 78.703.75

118779 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and Coast Canmore Hotel-Teri's 510.96
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 535.5324.57

029222 212-400-216 - Coffee with Counc Tim Hortons-Coffee with Co 93.97
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 96.722.75

MICROSOFT042 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Microsoft Store-Windows-Ow 136.50136.50
INV199796258 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Zoom Commuications 22.49

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 23.621.13
2918852435368 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Doodle-Annual Subscription 116.41

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 122.235.82
9,023.93Payment Total:

3451 2023-04-30 Worker's Compensation Board
26207029 412-100-211 - Shared WCB Shared WCB 349.95349.95

3452 2023-04-30 Bell Mobility
APR132023-366 212-400-217 - Data Plan Reception Cell 49.45

212-400-217 - Data Plan Public Works Cell 64.45
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 119.615.71

3453 2023-04-30 Alberta Municipal Services Cor
PP8-23 412-000-265 - Pension Plan Pay Pension Contr-Paid Extra-S 1,576.761,576.76

3454 2023-04-30 Bell Mobility
APR212023-051 212-400-217 - Data Plan Mayor's Data 20.00

212-400-217 - Data Plan Deputy Mayor's Data 10.00
212-400-217 - Data Plan Councillor's Data 10.00
412-300-217 - Shared Phone Fa Bylaw Officer's Cell 71.36
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 116.935.57

3455 2023-04-30 Town of Sylvan Lake
APR302023-000 412-300-540 - Shared Utilities Apr 2023 Water/Sewer 2 Eri 77.0377.03

3460 2023-04-30 Direct Energy
APR272023-979 412-300-540 - Shared Utilities April Shared Utilities 452.49

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 475.1122.62

3461 2023-04-30 Epcor
APR272023-868 232-000-545 - Utilities Utilities 78.29

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 82.203.91

3462 2023-04-30 UFA Co-Operative Ltd
114654134 226-000-200 - Enforcement Apr Bylaw Fuel 87.68

312-300-250 - Due from Birchclif Apr Bylaw Fuel 87.68
312-100-250 - Due from Half Mo Apr Bylaw Fuel 87.68
312-200-250 - Due from Jarvis B Apr Bylaw Fuel 87.69
312-400-250 - Due from Sunbrea Apr Bylaw Fuel 87.69
412-100-266 - Shared PW Fleet April Public Works Fuel 83.96
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 548.5026.12

3463 2023-05-12 ATB Mastercard
003092 412-200-510 - Shared Office Sup ShowDown Embroidery-Jac 42.5342.53
MICRO-050423 412-300-240 - Shared Computer Microsoft-Monthly Subscript 2.73

412-300-240 - Shared Computer Microsoft-Monthly Subscript 51.0348.30
93.56Payment Total:

3472 2023-05-31 Alberta Municipal Services Cor

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 7Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 8 of 21



Invoice #

OTHER

Detail Amount Payment AmountGL Transaction Description
Payment # Date Vendor Name

GL Account
PP9-23 412-000-265 - Pension Plan Pay Pension Contribution 1,582.601,582.60

3473 2023-05-31 Alberta Municipal Services Cor
PP10-23 412-000-265 - Pension Plan Pay Pension Contribution 1,582.601,582.60

3474 2023-05-31 Bell Mobility
MAY132023-366 212-400-217 - Data Plan Reception Cell 49.45

212-400-217 - Data Plan Public Works Cell 64.45
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 119.615.71

3475 2023-05-31 Epcor
MAY22023-9084 412-300-540 - Shared Utilities Utilities 680.65

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 715.9335.28

3476 2023-05-31 Meridian
MAY2023 412-200-500 - Shared Printing C Photocopier Lease/Printing 214.72

412-300-270 - Shared Equipmen Photocopier Lease/Printing 429.45214.73

3477 2023-05-31 Receiver General/OTH
CP4-23 312-000-262 - CRA Remuneratio Tax 509.37

312-000-262 - CRA Remuneratio CPP 965.03455.66

3478 2023-05-31 Receiver General/OTH
PP9-23 412-000-263 - Income Tax Sourc TAX 3,190.79

412-000-261 - CPP Source Dedu CPP 2,313.78
412-000-262 - EI Source Deduct EI 6,306.16801.59

3479 2023-05-31 Receiver General/OTH
PP10-23 412-000-263 - Income Tax Sourc TAX 3,215.77

412-000-261 - CPP Source Dedu CPP 2,313.78
412-000-262 - EI Source Deduct EI 6,331.14801.59

3480 2023-05-31 Waste Management of Canada
1157438-0613-1 243-000-270 - Recycling Program April Recycling 1,466.84

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 1,540.1973.35

3481 2023-05-31 Victor Insurance Managers Inc.
4212748988 412-000-266 - Benefits Shared Benefits 3,399.463,399.46

3482 2023-05-31 Worker's Compensation Board
26306025 412-100-211 - Shared WCB Shared WCB 839.93839.93

3483 2023-05-31 Bell Mobility
MAY212023-051 212-400-217 - Data Plan Mayor's Data 10.00

212-400-217 - Data Plan Deputy Mayor's Data 10.00
212-400-217 - Data Plan Councillor's Data 10.00
412-300-217 - Shared Phone Fa Bylaw Officer's Cell 71.36
412-300-217 - Shared Phone Fa Bylaw Officer's Cell 14.66
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refund GST Tax Code 121.835.81

3485 2023-05-31 Tanner Evans
SLMCMAY15EX 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and SLMC Conference Expense 346.80

412-100-210 - Shared Travel and SLMC Conference Expense 428.7081.90

3486 2023-05-31 Tina Leer
GFOAMAY19EX 412-100-210 - Shared Travel and GFOA Conference Expense 366.38366.38

62,108.91Total Other:

Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 8Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

E-1

Page 9 of 21



Summer Village of Norglenwold
List of Accounts for Approval (Detailed)Date Printed

2023-06-01  1:40 PM Page 9Batch:  2023-00052 to 2023-00068

116,207.23Total MAIN:

E-1

Page 10 of 21



E-1

Page 11 of 21



E-1

Page 12 of 21



E-1

Page 13 of 21



E-1

Page 14 of 21



E-1

Page 15 of 21



E-1

Page 16 of 21



E-1

Page 17 of 21



E-1

Page 18 of 21



E-1

Page 19 of 21



E-1

Page 20 of 21



E-1

Page 21 of 21



Summer Village of  Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Public Works 

Information Item 

Agenda Item: Public Works Report 

Background: 
The following will provide Council with an update on Public Works activites and 
initiatives: 

- Public Works has had a kick-off meeting with the engineering teams for both the
GIS implementation and road analysis capital projects.
- Stantec completed the road analysis scanning of the five Summer Village roads
on May 8th.
- Public Works is getting pricing for fire ban signs that can remain affixed to a
traffic sign mount but remain hidden when fire bans are not active.
- Administration is pricing out the cost of painting the Grand Avenue speed
bumps to help with awareness and visibility
-Spring yard waste bins have been removed for the season.
Seasonal students have completed "No Parking" signs on Honeymoon Drive and
also straightened and updated stop signs and street name indicators in Rustic
Crescent and Sylvan Lane.

Options for Consideration: 

1) That Council accepts this report as information.

Administrative Recommendations: 

That Council accept this report as information. 

Authorities: 
MGA 207 (c) "advises and informs the council on the operation and affairs of the 
municipality" 

E-2

Page 1 of 1



June 1, 2023 

Summer Village of Norglenwold 
June 9, 2023 
Planning and Development 
Information Item  
Agenda Item: Development Update 

Background:
Development Permit Update: 
Currently there are 92 development permits issued in the Summer Villages (24 in 
Birchcliff, 2 in Half Moon Bay, 19 in Jarvis Bay, 21 in Norglenwold, and 26 in 
Sunbreaker Cove). 

The following is the list in Norglenwold: 

1. 99 Grand Avenue Det. Gar., Dwell. Add. & Retain. Wall  
2. 87 Grand Avenue Retaining Walls  
3. 141 Grand Avenue Demolition and Dwelling  
4. 167 Grand Avenue Detached Garage  
5. 313 Honeymoon Drive Dwelling Add. & Garage w Guest House 
6. 253 Honeymoon Drive Dwelling  
7. 141 Grand Avenue Mech Excavation/Concrete Pad 
8. 253 Honeymoon Drive Lakeside Stairs 
9. 257 Honeymoon Drive Dwelling 
10. 333 Honeymoon Drive Dwelling & Garage w Guest House 
11. 355 Last Chance Way Garage with Guest House 
12. 23 Grand Avenue Detached Garage  
13. 205 Grand Avenue Dwelling & Escarpment Work 
14. 53 Grand Avenue Demolition 
15. 133 Grand Avenue Home Occupation  
16. 4 Rustic Crescent Dwelling  
17. 59 Grand Avenue Gravel Pad  
18. 85 Grand Avenue Escarpment Retaining Walls  
19. 111 Grand Avenue Dwelling  
20. 371 Last Chance Way Demolition  
21. 371 Last Chance Way Dwelling  

Closed DP’s since last Council meeting: 

1. 111 Grand Avenue Demolition 

Permit Summary: 

E-3

Page 1 of 2



June 1, 2023 

Year to date 2023: 
4 development permits. Estimated project cost $4,446,000.00. 

2022 Jan.-Dec.: 
6 development permits. Estimated project cost $462,500.00. 

2021 Jan.-Dec.: 
15 development permits. Estimated project cost $5,183,000.00. 

Open Administrative Files: 
359 Last Chance Way 
32 Grand Avenue 
153 Grand Avenue  
99 Grand Avenue 
53 Grand Avenue 
205 Grand Avenue 

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to accept as information.  
 
Authorities: 
Land Use Bylaw #208/13.  

E-3

Page 2 of 2



Summer Village of  Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Council and Legislation 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item: ASVA Annual Conference 

Background: 
Administration has received information about the upcoming ASVA Conference.  
The ASVA Conference is being held October 19th & 20th at the Royal Hotel West 
in Edmonton.  Registration for the conference opens September 15th but 
accommodations can be booked now to ensure accommodations at the 
conference hotel. 

Options for Consideration: 
Council has allocated $943 in the 2023 budget for this conference. 

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to discuss and provide direction to Administration. 

Authorities: 
2023 Budget 

F-1-A

Page 1 of 2



 

 

 

65 YEARS of SUCCESS TOGETHER 

2023 ASVA ANNUAL  
CONFERENCE & AGM 

SAVE-THE-DATE 
OCTOBER 19-20, 2023   

 THURSDAY & FRIDAY 
 

 Meet the Ministers Municipal Affairs and Environment (TBC) 
 MLA’s (TBC) 
 Alberta Emergency Management Updates – Friday October 20th -morning session 
 Municipal Planning Services – Land Use Issues Summer Villages Face 
 ALMS 
 Updates from the Nurse Practitioners Association 
 Broadband In Communities 
 Firesmart 
 Alberta Invasive Species 
 Aquatic Invasive Species Specialist 
 Municipal Affairs -MAP review (Municipal Accountability Program)  
 And more …. 

(Please note that Speakers may change due to unforeseen circumstances)  

OCTOBER 19TH BANQUET VENUE 

  

 

 

Venue 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Conference 
Registration 

Deadline September 
15th 

 
Royal Hotel West  

10010-178 St 
Edmonton, AB T5S 1T3 

780-484-6000 
to book your 

accommodations 
Ask for the ASVA Group 

Booking Rate 
Room Rates: Queen: $119 

+ Taxes 

Double Queen or King 

$129 + Taxes 

 

 

 

  

ASSOCIATION OF 
SUMMER VILLAGES OF 

ALBERTA 
 

www.asva.ca

 

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
BEGINS MID JULY ONLINE. 
WATCH FOR UPDATES...  
CONFERENCE RATE: 

$299 
Cancellations must be in writing via email 

to execdirector@asva.ca before September 
15, 2023 for a full refund, less $50 

administration fee 

IT’S ALL ABOUT  
REGIONAL 

COLLABORATION 

 

Please join us in listening to 
the exciting speakers with 
updates and information that 
can impact your Summer 
Villages. Network with Peers 
from all over Alberta. 

 Hot Buffet Dinner 

 Awards

 Entertainment  

 Silent Auction 

 Cash Bar 

F-1-A

Page 2 of 2



June 1, 23 

Summer Village of  Norglenwold 

Council and Legislation 

Request for Decision 

June 9, 2023 

Agenda Item: ASVA Silent Auction 

Background: 
The Association of Summer Villages of Albert is celebrating 65 years of success 
together.  Administration received a request from the ASVA asking for a cash 
sponsorship or to donate a silent auction item for the ASVA Convention being 
held October 19-20 at the Royal Hotel in Edmonton. 

Council has allocated $1,000 in the 2023 budget for donations. 

Options for Consideration: 
1) Council provide a donation to the ASVA Silent Auction.
2) Council accept as information.

Administrative Recommendations: 
That Council review, discuss and provide direction to Administration.      

Authorities: 
MGA 207 (c) "advises and informs the council on the operation and affairs of the 
municipality" 

F-1-B

Page 1 of 3



 

 

2  –  5 1 1 0 9  R R 2 7 1  S p r u c e  G r o v e ,  A B  T 7 Y  1 G 7  
P h o n e  7 8 0 . 2 3 6 . 5 4 5 6        

w w w . a s v a . c a  

Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Via Email: Original Will Remain on File 
 
 
 
ATTENTION:  
 
Dear          , 
 
I am the                  of the Summer Village of                       and a Director on the Association of Summer Villages 
of Alberta (ASVA) Board.  
 
ASVA is excited to be hosting the Association’s 65th Annual Conference October 19 & 20, 2023 at the Royal 
Hotel West, Edmonton, AB.  We are celebrating 65 YEARS OF SUCCESS TOGETHER, with the focus for 
this educational event being Regional Collaboration. 
 
We are seeking your valued support, and are asking for your consideration to provide: 
• a cash sponsorship and/or, 
• a silent auction item for donation 
 
The publicity you will receive from your contribution is substantial and consists of the following:  
Exposure of your company to:  
• the Mayors, Deputy Mayors and Councilors from 51 Municipalities  

(Summer Villages) of Alberta 
• Reeves/Mayors from adjacent Municipalities 
• DEMS and Deputy DEMS 
• MLA's and Ministers from various areas/departments of Alberta 
 
 
 

F-1-B

Page 2 of 3



 

 

2  –  5 1 1 0 9  R R 2 7 1  S p r u c e  G r o v e ,  A B  T 7 Y  1 G 7  
P h o n e  7 8 0 . 2 3 6 . 5 4 5 6        

w w w . a s v a . c a  

Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Whether you choose to provide a Silent Auction item (please identify value of your item) or cash donation, 
below is how you will be recognized, when payment is received before September 1st, 2023. There is great 
value in being a Sponsor at the Conference. 

 
Thank you in advance for your consideration to our request.  As always, we appreciate your support. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Director 
Association of Summer Villages of Alberta 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* The ASVA is nonprofit organization but is not registered as a charitable organization, so taxable receipts are 
not available.   

 

F-1-B

Page 3 of 3



May 31, 23 

Summer Village of  Norglenwold 

June 24, 2023 

Council and Legislation 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item: Coffee with Council 

Background: 
On April 29, 2023, Council hosted a Coffee with Council meeting with the 
residents.  Administration is bringing this item forward to inquire about the next 
date Council would like to hold another Coffee with Council meeting and if this 
meeting will have a specific topic or just be a general discussion with residents. 

Options for Consideration: 
1) Council review, discuss, and determine the date and topic for discussion.
2) Council accept as information.

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council review, discuss, and determine the date and topic for discussion. 

Authorities: 
MGA – Public Participation 
Norglenwold Communications Policy – I. Citizens Finding Information 
D. Other Opportunities for Citizens to Find Information

(4) At least twice per year Council will host an informal gathering to facilitate an
exchange of ideas and information in an informal setting.

F-1-C

Page 1 of 1



June 1, 2023 

Summer Village of Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Planning and Development 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item: Request to purchase Reserve land - Delegation 

Background: 
Administration has received a request from Guy Teulon to purchase the reserve 
adjacent to their property. (Lot R, Block 8, Plan 6376MC).  

Section 674(1) of the Municipal Government Act states that a public hearing must 
be held to notify the residents of the proposed change of the parcel use from 
municipal reserve to a residential parcel. If Council has the desire to sell the land, 
administration recommends proceeding with a public hearing to notify all 
residents of the re-zoning of the land and lot sale opportunity.   

Options for Consideration: 
1) Council accept as information.
2) Council direct administration to proceed with the re-zoning of the parcel in
accordance with the steps required in the MGA.

Administrative Recommendations: 
That Council discuss and direct administration. 

Authorities: 
MGA 674(1) Disposal of municipal and school reserve. 

F-2-A

Page 1 of 1



Summer Village of Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Planning and Development 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item: Encroachment Letter – 361 Last Chance Way 

Background: 
Administration has received a letter from the homeowner of 361 Last Chance 
Way, specifically on Council motion NGS-23-016 made on January 23, 2023 for 
the property.  

“MOVED by Councillor Rattan that Council deny the request to enter into an 
encroachment agreement with the owners of 361 Last Chance Way allowing the 
retaining walls on the lakeside to remain until after the open space master plan is 
complete at which time Council will revisit what can be done based on the 
request; and further, the gravel pad added to the road allowance in 2021 to be 
removed at the owner’s expense by June 30, 2023, and put back to grass”.  

Enclosed, the homeowner has provided reasons and photos for Council to 
reconsider the decision that was made on the gravel pad.  

Options for Consideration: 
1) That Council accept as information.
2) That Council discuss and direct administration.

Administrative Recommendations: 
That Council discuss and direct administration. 

Authorities: 
Encroachment Agreement NGC-22-172 

F-2-B

Page 1 of 14



F-2-B

Page 2 of 14



F-2-B

Page 3 of 14



F-2-B

Page 4 of 14



F-2-B

Page 5 of 14



F-2-B

Page 6 of 14



F-2-B

Page 7 of 14



F-2-B

Page 8 of 14



F-2-B

Page 9 of 14



F-2-B

Page 10 of 14



F-2-B

Page 11 of 14



F-2-B

Page 12 of 14



F-2-B

Page 13 of 14



F-2-B

Page 14 of 14



Summer Village of  Norglenwold 

June 9, 2023 

Council Reports 

Information Item 

Council Reports: 
Cyril Gurevitch 
Jeff Ludwig 
Nav Rattan 

Committee Reports: 
Julie Maplethorpe, Summer Village of Norglenwold 

• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board
• Parkland Regional Library Board

Upcoming Meetings: 
Next Council Meeting – July 28, 2023 
Organizational Meeting – July 28, 2023 

G-1,2,3

Page 1 of 43



 
  

 

 
 
 

THE TOWN OF SYLVAN LAKE LIBRARY BOARD – REGULAR MEETING HIGHLIGHTS  

WEDNESDAY – MAY 10, 2023 – 6:30PM      

1. Roles and Responsibilities – Board Training 

Ron Sheppard, Parkland Regional Library, attended to provide training to the Board on Roles and 

Responsibilities.  This training acted as both an orientation and refresher training for Board Members.  

2. Treasurer’s Report    

The Treasurer’s Report was approved as presented.   

The Q1 and Q2 payments have been received from the Town of Sylvan Lake totalling $217,882.20. 

3. Director’s Report  

The Director’s Report was approved as presented. 

There is currently a vacant Library Clerk position.  The Library Director is investigating hiring a full-time staff 

member as the library is reaching pre-covid numbers and a busy summer is anticipated.   

The library will be closed on May 29 for a staff meeting and professional development.    

As part of the Town of Sylvan Lake’s 50th Avenue Redevelopment Phase 3 project, underground utility and 

roadway infrastructure is being upgraded.  Staged road closures on 50th Avenue will be in effect during the 

performance of the work between 45th Street and 49th Street and detours around 50th Avenue will be 

provided.  The majority of the project is anticipated to be completed this season and the remaining items 

such as a second lift of asphalt and permanent line painting the following year.  This staged approach will 

allow for any settlement due to the excavation that may happen over the winter months.  As per the Town 

of Sylvan Lake Community Standards ByLaw No. 1739/2017, the hours of construction shall be from 7:00am 

to 7:00pm Monday to Saturday.  Sunday work and evening work my also be required as weather and 

schedule requirements dictate.  For more information on the project, please visit the project webpage at:    

https://www.sylvanlake.ca/en/business.development/SO-avenue.aspx 

4. Programming Report 

Maddie, Programmer with the library, took free library cards to the Grade 6 students of Beacon Hill 

Elementary School for the “My Library Card” program.     

G-1,2,3

Page 2 of 43

https://www.sylvanlake.ca/en/business.development/SO-avenue.aspx


New programs for the summer are open for registration including the TD Summer Reading Club.  This 

weekly program offers crafts, new connections, and a love of reading.  More information can be obtained 

by phoning (403) 887-2130 or checking out the events page:  

https://sylvanlibrary.prl.ab.ca/events?d=0 

5. Policy  

Work will continue with sub-committees to review policies as necessary.        

Meeting adjourned at 8:44pm. 

Next Regular Meeting – June 14, 2023, at 6:30pm. 

G-1,2,3

Page 3 of 43

https://sylvanlibrary.prl.ab.ca/events?d=0


 

 

Parkland Update 

Thursday, March 4, 2023  
 
 

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more! 
 

  

 

Introducing the Newest Addition to eLibrary – CBC Corner 
 

 

CBC Corner has introduced a program to partner with libraries to offer a one-of-a-kind portal 
to discover unique Canadian and local content, including news, TV and radio shows, 
podcasts, kids’ content, a language learning app, and more.  
 
Library staff can find more information and social media content in this online PDF or in our 
latest blog post.  
   

 

Congratulations to Donna on 25 Years! 

G-1,2,3

Page 4 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=8688225064&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=28678fce13&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=b6726801be&e=61be8a5b9b


 

 

Congratulations to Donna Williams on her 
anniversary of 25 years working at 
Parkland Regional Library System. Donna 
started with Parkland as an Accountant and 
advanced to the Assistant Director of 
Operations in 2003. Later, Donna 
advanced to her current position as 
Manager of Finance and Operations, 
Deputy Director.  
 
Join us in thanking Donna for 25 years of 
service!  
   

 

 

   
Stronger Together Call for Proposals Due June 1 

The Stronger Together planning committee is currently seeking innovative and industry-leading proposals for in-
person and virtual sessions as well as asynchronous poster presentations. Our target audiences are library 
trustees, library managers, and general library staff. The preferred topics are: 

• Leadership 
• Programming 
• Advocacy 
• Customer Service 
• Diversity and Inclusion 
• Library Technology 
• Collection Development 
• Board Development 

Please submit your application by June 1, 2023, and all applicants will be contacted before we finalize our list 
of speakers in June. If you have additional questions before you submit your application, please contact us at 
librariesarestrongertogether@gmail.com. 
  

    

 

LIBRARY NEWS 
 
 

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries! 
  
 

 

Occupational Health & Safety Toolkit 

G-1,2,3

Page 5 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=b80dabed19&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9e0cba9d56&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:librariesarestrongertogether@gmail.com


 

IntegralOrg has revised and updated an Occupational Heath and Safety (OHS) Toolkit to provide organizations 
with an overview of Alberta's OHS Act. 
   

 

Canadian Book Consumer Study 2022 

 

Booknet Canada has released a study that shares insights into spending habits, reasons to buy books at specific 
places, and motivations behind borrowing vs. buying. This report is available for download in PDF and EPUB 
format.   
   

 

Global News Article: Violence in Libraries 

 

Global News recently published a news story and article on the changing role of public libraries and the rise in 
violent incidents. This is particularly an issue in larger centers. Read the full article here or watch the 18-minute 
news story.  
   

 

Update Your ALTA Profile Information 
 
To ensure all trustees are current on all things Alberta Library Trustees Association (ALTA), you should confirm 
that your board information is up to date. We encourage library managers and board chairs to update their board 
profiles on a regular basis. Should you require any assistance, please reach out 
to president@librarytrustees.ab.ca. 
   

 

TRAINING & EVENTS 
 
 

Dates and registra�on informa�on for upcoming library training and events. 
  
 

 

Upcoming Webinars 
 
If you would like more information about these training opportunities, please contact libraryservices@prl.ab.ca. 
To watch past training sessions, visit Niche Academy. 
   

 

Support Your Users with Answers 
to Libby's Most Frequently Asked 
Questions Webinar 
Tuesday, May 9 
12pm 
 
Are you looking for support as you field 

G-1,2,3

Page 6 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3aa1522384&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3c5f851009&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=878d9c5127&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=878d9c5127&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=03c08171b9&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e4f3cf7425&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e4f3cf7425&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=36a06bd85e&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:president@librarytrustees.ab.ca
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6e62ad0d7e&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=006358b27f&e=61be8a5b9b


 

Libby questions? Join the experts at 
OverDrive/Libby as they walk viewers 
through Libby's top FAQs, troubleshooting 
tips, and helpful resources.  
   

 

 

Plan a Campaign to Draw People 
Into Your Libraries Webinar 
Thursday, May 11 
12pm 
 
Many libraries have had to change their 
hours and their services numerous times 
during the past few years. This has led to 
public confusion about when and if you’re 
really open, and what’s available now. This 
session will show you how to plan 
communications that will draw people back 
into your buildings. $49 USD 
   

 

 

Non-Profit Leadership: It's All 
About Trust Podcast Episode 
 
Buffeted on all sides from seemingly 
endless waves of controversies and 
challenges, nonprofit leadership in Canada 
finds itself increasingly under the 
microscope. Public trust in the sector has 
reached new lows in recent years, 
and  donations are in decline. Tune in to 
find out strategies to combat these issues.  
   

  

Intro to Fundraising: Effective 
Strategies for Nonprofits Webinar 
Wednesday, May 17 
1pm 
 
For many nonprofits, fundraising is not only 
hard work, but it can be overwhelming–and 
the resources required to fundraise 
successfully can take away from your core 
work. But this does not have to be the case. 
Register now for this webinar to learn 
practical tools, tactics, and strategies for 
fundraising.  
   

 

 

Community Development Unit 
Board Training Webinars 
  
A variety of webinars are available from the 
Community Development Unit with topics 
such as strategic planning, board 
governance, building leadership, fund 
development and grant writing, evaluation, 
public and stakeholder engagement, 
developing partnerships, and collaborative 
relationships.  
   

  

 

 

G-1,2,3

Page 7 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=053e32f5d3&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6e9a179816&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6e9a179816&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=225a316e14&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=d921209332&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9a0f5648bc&e=61be8a5b9b


 

 

Parkland Update 

Thursday, April 20, 2023  
 
 

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more! 
 

  

 

Welcome Susan! 
 

 

Join us in welcoming Susan Hall to Parkland as a 
new Finance Clerk. Susan grew up in Carbonear, 
Newfoundland, and moved to Alberta at 19. Susan 
then met her late husband in Alberta and was 
married for 31 years, they had three beautiful boys 
in that time. She now has three grandbabies; 
Jackson, Piper, and Paisley. Susan has worked at 
the Sylvan Lake Library for over eight years and 
is excited to learn in this new position.   

 

 

Sara has been with PRLS for almost 5 years, 
working at the Ponoka Jubilee Library until last fall 
when she moved to Maskwacis Library Services, 
where she will now be the Library Manager. Sara 
had been a classical musician, researcher, grant 
writer, archivist, veterinary technician, university 
professor, and Zellers toy department 
specialist.  Her library experience includes 
corporate, academic, and public libraries in BC, 
Alberta, and Ontario.  After work, she enjoys 
gardening, hiking, kayaking, and hanging out with 
her dog (Callie) and cat (Sunny Nutbar). 
   

Congratulations to Sara!  

  

G-1,2,3

Page 8 of 43



 

Radon Kits Recalled for the Summer 
 
Due to the spring warm weather, the Radon Kits will be unavailable until September. During 
warmer months people open windows to allow natural airflow. This prevents the radon kits from 
screening an area properly. Because of this we will, temporarily, be changing the status of these 
items to “unavailable”.  Please return them to Parkland where they will be put in storage until 
September. Please do not lend these out to patrons. The holds list will be maintained and 
reactivated in the fall.   

    

 

LIBRARY NEWS 
 
 

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries! 
  
 

 

TAL Provincial Advocacy Tools  

 

The Alberta Library has created resources including printables and postables to help your 
library advocate during provincial elections. You can download this toolkit, or find it and other 
advocacy resources on the Parkland Advocacy Page.  
 

G-1,2,3

Page 9 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=c92fbaf82b&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=7aac85b40d&e=61be8a5b9b


 

Although we have recently received a commitment for increased funding from the Minister 
of Municipal Affairs, Rebecca Schultz, further work is needed for ongoing funding increases. 
Library boards can still meet with MLAs and MLA candidates in their area to express 
gratitude for the funding increase and build relationships for additional advocacy work. We 
encourage you to schedule these appointments soon, as once the election is called, time 
with stakeholders will be difficult to get. 
   

 

Big Library Read 

 

The next Big Library Read kicks off on Wednesday, May 3, with its book selection, Tastes 
Like War by Grace M. Cho. Part food memoir, part sociological investigation, Tastes Like 

G-1,2,3

Page 10 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=afed50f176&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=0c74f49407&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=0c74f49407&e=61be8a5b9b


 

War is about a daughter's search through intimate and global history for the roots of her 
mother's schizophrenia.  
 
Marketing materials and a press release are available to promote this program to your 
patrons and community. Readers can use #biglibraryread on social media for a chance to 
win a selection of book-ish prizes and Libby swag any reader is sure to love!  

 

TRAINING & EVENTS 
 
 

Dates and registra�on informa�on for upcoming library training and events. 
  
 

 

Upcoming Webinars 

• Library Managers Coffee Break - April 26 at 10am. Join on teams from the calendar 
invite.  

If you would like more information about these training opportunities, please contact 
libraryservices@prl.ab.ca. To watch past training sessions, visit Niche Academy. 
   

 

Display It! Kickstarting Library 
Exhibit Programs Webinar 
Wednesday, April 26  
12pm 
 
Library collections are treasure troves of 
knowledge, and exhibits are fun and 
engaging opportunities to highlight 
resources and encourage discovery. This 
one-hour webinar will talk about ways to 
kickstart and grow an exhibit program. 
  

 

 

Library Services to 
Homeschoolers Webinar 
Wednesday, May 3 
12pm 

G-1,2,3

Page 11 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=1b7e5095e9&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5813e5c181&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=ac822a5c13&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a28ff1a486&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a28ff1a486&e=61be8a5b9b


 
Are all learners welcome in your library? 
There are at-home learners in your 
community, and the library is the single 
most important resource to DIY educators. 
Learn about the history, methods, and 
growing diversity of home education. You 
will explore outreach opportunities and 
program inspirations to put into practice in 
your library. 
   

 

 

So You've Been Appointed to the 
Board On-Demand Webinar 
 
This webinar covers all you need to know 
after joining a board. Vic Mensch, Chair of 
Chinook Arch Library System and Kirk 
MacLeod, former President of the LAA, 
answer questions about Board ethics, how 
boards make decisions, what to do if you 
disagree, and more. 
   

  

How to Craft and Utilitze an 
Elevator Speech to Prove Your 
Library's Value Webinar 
Thursday, April 27 
12pm 
 
Classic elevator speeches are 2- or 3-
sentence statements that pack a punch. 
Some people refer to them as “value 
statements” or “soundbites.” When you 
have just a moment to make an important 
point, you must use it wisely. During this 
webinar, you will how to speak efficiently 
and effectively when advocacting for your 
library. 
   

 

 

Library Safety and Security: A 
Holistic Approach Webinar 
Thursday, May 18 
1pm 
 
Creating a safe environment for the public, 
staff, and collections is a top concern for 
libraries. As a public space, this sometimes 
means that library staff are faced with 
behavior or events that may feel unsafe, 
uncomfortable, or illegal. Although we can’t 
predict or control every situation, we can be 
prepared to effectively respond to a range 
of scenarios. This session will present a 
holistic approach for creating safe 
environments through strong community 
relationships, inclusive policies, and 
empowered staff.  
   

 

 
  

G-1,2,3

Page 12 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=715604aac3&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e92f0cbd2c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=16c89c3dcf&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9f0ccbff51&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=52949e3f27&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=52949e3f27&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=1a203c4431&e=61be8a5b9b


 

 
 

 

G-1,2,3

Page 13 of 43



 

Parkland Update 

Thursday, May 18, 2023  

 
 

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more! 
 

  

 

Promotional Materials Available to Borrow  

 

 

Parkland has a variety of promotional materials available for your library to borrow. 

Promote your next program, event, or trade show with banners, prize wheels, a 

tablecloth, and more! Check out our latest blog post on why items like these are 

important to include in your marketing. Library staff can view photos of the materials in 

the Q Drive and fill out the booking form to reserve them.  

   

 

Alberta Provincial Election Advocacy Resources 

G-1,2,3

Page 14 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=4fe7db17b0&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=ebd867a872&e=61be8a5b9b


 

 

Prepared by the seven library systems in 

Alberta, the "Libraries—Value Beyond 

Words"  toolkit can be used by libraries and 

library patrons who are advocating for local 

library services during the Provincial 

election campaign period. The provincial 

election is being held on Monday, May 

29th. The toolkit can be accessed on 

the PRLS Advocacy webpage.  

   
 

  

 

LIBRARY NEWS 

 
 

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries! 
  
 

 

Updated OH&S Resources  

 

Visit the OHS Resource Portal for bulletins, infographics, and recorded webinars supporting workplace health 

and safety in Alberta, or subscribe to the OHS eNews from the Government of Alberta. You'll find amazing and 

helpful resources to use in your library. Keep up to date and discover what changes are coming and things to 

watch for, including events, and so much more.  

   

 

TRAINING & EVENTS 

 
 

Dates and registration information for upcoming library training and events. 
  
 

 

Upcoming Webinars 

• Library Managers Coffee Break - May 24 at 10am. Join on Teams from the calendar invite.  

• PLC Meeting and Programming Workshop - June 5 at 10am. Hybrid PLC meeting. Join virtually via 

the calendar invite, or email libraryservices@prl.ab.ca to RSVP for in-person by May 23.  

If you would like more information about these training opportunities, please contact libraryservices@prl.ab.ca. 

To watch past training sessions, visit Niche Academy. 

   
 

Book Ban and Censorship: 

Managing Public Comment 

Sections and Material 

Challenges Webinar 

G-1,2,3

Page 15 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=d1af3a3849&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=59b43c4814&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=285909b6f7&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:libraryservices@prl.ab.ca
mailto:libraryservices@prl.ab.ca
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=89f078a29a&e=61be8a5b9b


 

Tuesday, May 23 

12pm 

 

The 2021-2022 "Surge" of US library 

challenges marked the biggest number of 

reported attempts to remove library 

materials since the Office for Intellectual 

Freedom was founded. The technique 

shifted from quiet requests for 

reconsideration to public challenges at 

board meetings. Register for this webinar 

to learn tips, policy ideas, and more! $49 

USD 

   
  

Occupational Health and Safety 

Toolkit: OHS for Alberta 

Nonprofits Webinar 

On-Demand 

 

This instructional video provides nonprofits 

and charities with an overview of Alberta’s 

Occupational Health and Safety Act to help 

them get on the right track and comply with 

the legislation. A key point is that OHS 

regulations apply not only to employees but 

to volunteers as well.  

   
  

 

 

G-1,2,3

Page 16 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=00f9550d28&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f89e67dc81&e=61be8a5b9b


$2,334.15

2020 materials allotment $308.49 $915.59
2020 Rural Services Grant 1 $1,287.60 $8,938.04

$1,596.09 $10,776.00

$20,629.63

$6,000.00

$28,225.72

$12.09
            County libraries averaged a 42% discount on books purchased through PRLS
           1 The S.V. of Norglenwold assigned a rural population of 232 to Sylvan Lake Municipal Library 
                     2 Number of county families can save the $60 non-resident fee

S.V. of Norglenwold Return on Investment $1= 

Strong Libraries, Strong Communities

Potential non-resident savings for households 
in S.V. of Norglenwold  
100 Households 2

*Number of households from the 2016 Federal Census

Total financial benefits to libraries and patrons=

Computers for library use
Software & licensing 

SuperNet connection 

Residents can register at any PRLS library without 
paying the minimum $60 non-resident fee

2020 Return on Investment for S.V. of Norglenwold

S.V. of Norglenwold membership levy to Parkland Regional Library = 
(Based on official 2020 City population of 273 x $8.55 requisition amount)

Direct financial return to Sylvan Lake 
Municipal Library

Technology Savings to Sylvan Lake Municipal 
Library 

G-1,2,3

Page 17 of 43



 
System Membership Benefits: 

• 680,000 items in the system collection 
• eBooks, eAudiobooks, and eMagazines, plus shared eBooks from 4 other regional 

systems 
• Subscription databases including Ancestry (genealogy), Solaro (Alberta curriculum 

support), Consumer Reports, Niche Academy, Grant Connect, and Novelist; Press Reader 
(newspapers & magazines) Pronunciator (language learning), and Alberta eBooks  

• Broadband internet connection (SuperNet) and Wi-Fi  
• SuperNet connection paid for by the Government of Alberta 
• Centrally managed computers, network, and website 
• 24/7 I.T. support included  
• Shared library database to manage borrowers and materials (Integrated Library System) 

with public access for patrons to manage their own account  
• 42% bulk discount on library books purchased through Parkland 
• Cataloguing and shelf-ready processing of purchased and donated library material 
• Library supplies (library cards, barcodes, etc.) included 
• Shared specialty collections including:  

o Large print books 
o Audio books 
o Program kits (book-based, tech-based, gaming, virtual reality) 
o Technical equipment & promotional items 

• Access to library collections across Alberta (in-person and through interlibrary lending) 
and throughout Canada  

• Alternate format collections for visually impaired and print disabled 
• Weekly or bi-weekly delivery of library materials  
• Professional library expertise (consulting services) and shared regional knowledge  
• Included training for staff and trustees 

 

G-1,2,3

Page 18 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 19 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 20 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 21 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 22 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 23 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 24 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 25 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 26 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 27 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 28 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 29 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 30 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 31 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 32 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 33 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 34 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 35 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 36 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 37 of 43



G-1,2,3

Page 38 of 43



 

 

Parkland Update 

Thursday, June 1, 2023  
 
 

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more! 
 

  

 

Join us for Stronger Together, November 3, 9 and 10! There will be one full day online, and 
two days in-person at the River Cree Resort and Casino in Enoch, AB (west Edmonton). You 
can look forward to a variety of sessions suited for anyone who works with, and loves, 
libraries, including a focused development day for Library Trustees.  
  
Online Stronger Together Conference – November 3rd, 2023 
In-Person Development Day for Library Trustees – November 9th, 2023 
In-Person Stronger Together Conference – November 10th, 2023 
  
For any inquiries about the conference, please send your questions to 
librariesarestrongertogether@gmail.com. 
Stay updated with all our conference news by following the conference pages on Facebook 

G-1,2,3

Page 39 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=080fa517df&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:librariesarestrongertogether@gmail.com
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=2cb43f8726&e=61be8a5b9b


 

and Twitter, or visit the Stronger Together website to learn more. 
   

 

Young at Heart Trade Show  

 

 

Parkland attended the Young at Heart Trade Show in Red Deer earlier this week. We spoke 
with over 200 people about libraries. We got questions about ILL's and eResources, and 
many people shared their positive experiences and views of the library. Our goal was to raise 
awareness and encourage people to visit their local libraries to see all the amazing services 
offered, and we considered it to be a great success!  
   

G-1,2,3

Page 40 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5f133121be&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=1148493a34&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=10904f127b&e=61be8a5b9b


 

Library Managers Coffee Break 

 

Member library managers are invited to a monthly virtual coffee break hosted by Parkland. We 
discuss upcoming events, changes, or challenges. It is a great opportunity to bounce ideas off 
other library managers, ask for or give feedback, and network with peers. You can find the 
recurring invitation in your calendar or reach out to Library Services if you need to be re-added 
at libraryservices@prl.ab.ca. 
   

 

Vistaprint Pro Shop 

 

Did you know your library can access the Vistaprint Pro Shop for professionally printed marketing 
materials and swag? With the membership that Parkland pays for, libraries can access the 
customized shopping portal and receive materials at 30%-50% off of their regular price. Initally, 
all libraries were activated with their main library email address as the login. Contact Hailey at 
hhalberg@prl.ab.ca if you need assistance. 
   

    

 

LIBRARY NEWS 
 
 

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries! 
  
 

 

West Coast Seeds Donation 

 

We would like to thank West Coast Seeds for their $750 donation of seeds for our revamp 
of the Out in the Garden Children's Programming Kits! The kits are quite ready yet (stay 
tuned for their completion) but we can't wait to see our member libraries help the kids in 
their community learn about gardening!  
  
Looking to start a seed garden at your local library? Check out West Coast Seeds, Seed 

G-1,2,3

Page 41 of 43

mailto:libraryservices@prl.ab.ca?subject=Coffee%20Break
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e6b6d16bcf&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:hhalberg@prl.ab.ca?subject=Vistaprint%20Pro%20Shop
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=2aedb6cd4a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a56474b200&e=61be8a5b9b


 

Donation Program!  
   

 

Minister's Awards for Excellence in Public Library Excellence for 2023 
Application Deadline: Thursday, June 15 
 
Letters from Minister Rebecca Schulz, from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs, were recently 
emailed to all municipalities and library boards announcing the launch of the 2023 Minister's 
Awards for Municipal and Public Library Excellence. This is an opportunity to recognize library 
boards for their efforts to serve communities across Alberta. Find information on the Minister's 
Awards and submission process on the awards program website and good luck! 
   

 

TRAINING & EVENTS 
 
 

Dates and registra�on informa�on for upcoming library training and events. 
  
 

 

Upcoming Webinars 

• PLC Meeting and Programming Workshop - June 5 at 10am. Hybrid PLC meeting. 
Join virtually via the calendar invite, or join us in person if you have RSVP'd.  

If you would like more information about these training opportunities, please contact 
libraryservices@prl.ab.ca. To watch past training sessions, visit Niche Academy. 
   

 

Alberta Seniors Week: Free 
Canadian Revenue Agency (CRA) 
Webinar Sessions 
Monday, June 5 - Sunday, June 11 
 
Join the CRA for free online information 
sessions during Alberta Seniors Week. To 
register for any (or all) of the webinars, 
email OUTREACHABG@cra-arc.gc.ca 
with your name and the session(s) you 
would like to attend. They'll email a link to 

G-1,2,3

Page 42 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a56474b200&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=2d155252f2&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:libraryservices@prl.ab.ca
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=13622bff65&e=61be8a5b9b
mailto:OUTREACHABG@cra-arc.gc.ca


 

you to join the webinar via Microsoft 
Teams.   

• June 5, 10:00 am Be Scam Smart! 
• June 8, 10:00 am Be Scam Smart! 
• June 6, 10:00 am Seniors Benefits 

& Credits 
• June 7, 10:00 am  Disability Tax 

Credit/Medical Expenses/Home 
Accessibility Tax Credit 

Feel free to print this poster to display in 
your library today!  
   

 

 

LAA Speaker Series: Public 
Organizations in a Time of 
Upheaval 
Wednesday, June 14 
10:30am 

If you missed part one of this speaker 
series, join the Library Association of 
Alberta (LAA) for part two! LAA's Virtual 
Speaker Series features sessions focusing 
on professional growth and development 
for library professionals from sectors and in 
all career growth and development 
stages. Registration for the Speaker Series 
is free and open to all members of the 
Alberta Library Community, regardless of 
LAA membership 
status. Visit laa.heysummit.com for more 
information and to register. 
  

  

The Fight Against Book Bans: 
How Do We Move 
Forward? Webinar 
Wednesday, June 14 
12:00pm 
 
Book challenges and bans have been on 
the rise in North America since 2020, 
especially in public and school libraries. 
Many librarians have faced these 
challenges with courage and commitment 
to the principles of intellectual freedom and 
access to information, while others have 
yet to deal with this issue. Register for this 
webinar to refresh your understanding of 
intellectual freedom, explore the rise in 
book challenges, consider how to respond 
to challenges, and draw on the 
experiences and perspectives of other 
library professionals.  
   

 

 

The Practice of Leadership: 
Nurturing Your Capacity to Lead 
Your Team, Your Organization, & 
Your Community Webinar 
Wednesday, June 14 
1:00pm 
 
In this free webinar for senior leaders, team 
leads, and aspiring leaders, the experts at 
IntegralOrg give an overview of leadership 
theory, together with ways to put 
knowledge into practice. 
   

   

 

G-1,2,3

Page 43 of 43

https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9e14326b21&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=db669a0cef&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=db669a0cef&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=1bbc822ac2&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=cd4a954c14&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=cd4a954c14&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e0b4ee6f7c&e=61be8a5b9b

	Agenda
	C-1 APRIL MINUTES
	AGENDA APPROVAL
	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	NGC-23-057 MOVED by Councillor Rattan that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held on March 24, 2023, be adopted as presented.
	CARRIED

	C-2 MAY MINUTES
	AGENDA APPROVAL

	C-3 MPC MINUTES
	D-1 DELEGATION
	Delegation - Guy Teulon
	Delegation Attachments

	E-1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORT
	Payables-Update
	Payables-List of Accounts for Approval
	Council Expenses

	E-2 PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
	E-3 DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
	F-1-A ASVA CONFERENCE
	ASVA Conference
	ASVA Save the Date 2023

	F-1-B ASVA SILENT AUCTION
	ASVA Silent Auction
	ASVA Silent Auction att

	F-1-C COFFEE WITH COUNCIL
	D. Other Opportunities for Citizens to Find Information
	(4) At least twice per year Council will host an informal gathering to facilitate an
	exchange of ideas and information in an informal setting.     

	F-2-A REQUEST TO PURCHASE RESERVE LAND
	F-2-B ENCROACHMENT LETTER
	06-9-2023 Development - 361 Last Chance Way Letter
	06-9-2023 Development - 361 Last chance Way Letter Documents

	G-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS
	G-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS
	G-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS
	Council Reports
	05.10.2023 - TOSLLB Regular Meeting Highlights
	PRLB 030423
	Introducing the Newest Addition to eLibrary – CBC Corner
	Congratulations to Donna on 25 Years!
	Stronger Together Call for Proposals Due June 1
	LIBRARY NEWS
	Occupational Health & Safety Toolkit
	Canadian Book Consumer Study 2022
	Global News Article: Violence in Libraries
	Update Your ALTA Profile Information

	TRAINING & EVENTS
	Upcoming Webinars
	Support Your Users with Answers to Libby's Most Frequently Asked Questions Webinar
	Tuesday, May 9
	12pm

	Plan a Campaign to Draw People Into Your Libraries Webinar
	Thursday, May 11
	12pm

	Non-Profit Leadership: It's All About Trust Podcast Episode
	Intro to Fundraising: Effective Strategies for Nonprofits Webinar
	Wednesday, May 17
	1pm

	Community Development Unit Board Training Webinars
	 



	PRLB 42023
	Welcome Susan!
	Congratulations to Sara! 
	Radon Kits Recalled for the Summer
	LIBRARY NEWS
	TAL Provincial Advocacy Tools 
	Big Library Read

	TRAINING & EVENTS
	Upcoming Webinars
	Display It! Kickstarting Library Exhibit Programs Webinar
	Wednesday, April 26 
	12pm

	Library Services to Homeschoolers Webinar
	Wednesday, May 3
	12pm

	So You've Been Appointed to the Board On-Demand Webinar
	How to Craft and Utilitze an Elevator Speech to Prove Your Library's Value Webinar
	Thursday, April 27
	12pm

	Library Safety and Security: A Holistic Approach Webinar
	Thursday, May 18
	1pm



	PRLB 051823
	PRLB ROI 2020
	SV of Norglenwold


	PRLS 2022 Audited Financial Statements

	PRLB 60123
	Young at Heart Trade Show 
	Library Managers Coffee Break
	Vistaprint Pro Shop
	LIBRARY NEWS
	West Coast Seeds Donation
	Minister's Awards for Excellence in Public Library Excellence for 2023

	TRAINING & EVENTS
	Upcoming Webinars
	Alberta Seniors Week: Free Canadian Revenue Agency (CRA) Webinar Sessions
	Monday, June 5 - Sunday, June 11

	LAA Speaker Series: Public Organizations in a Time of Upheaval
	Wednesday, June 1410:30am

	The Fight Against Book Bans: How Do We Move Forward? Webinar
	Wednesday, June 14
	12:00pm

	The Practice of Leadership: Nurturing Your Capacity to Lead Your Team, Your Organization, & Your Community Webinar
	Wednesday, June 14
	1:00pm







